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“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.” OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Jacob A. Woodford
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
Phone: (920) 832-6400
Email: Mayor@Appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council
FROM: Mayor Jacob A. Woodfo%/
DATE: April 13,2023

RE: Confirmation of Appointment

It is with pleasure that | present the following recommendations for your confirmation at the April 19,
2023, Common Council meeting.

APPLETON HOUSING AUTHORITY — New Appointment

Cathy Spears Remainder of Current Ending December 2027

Cathy is a retired healthcare professional who represented City of Appleton District 12 as Alderperson
from 2004 until 2020. During her tenure, she served on multiple City committees and attended various
committee meetings when topics affected the residents of District 12. She participated in all Budget
Saturday meetings and various other budget meetings. Cathy has served as a member of the City’s
Board of Health since August 2020 and as Chairperson since May 2021. Additionally, Cathy has been
Outagamie County Board Supervisor since 2014.



